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Kay Flynn 

From: Kay Flynn 

Sent: 
To: Hong Wang 
cc: Dorothy Menasco; Pat Brady 
Subject: RE: Dkt 060643-WS, Aqua Utilities' corporate reorg / name change 

Monday, October 30,2006 9 5 1  AM 

Thanks, Hong. I am printing this e-mail and attachment and will place it in the docket file. We will also 
change the docket title per Pat's notations. 

Kay 

From: Hong Wang 
Sent: Monday, October 30, 2006 9:34 AM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: FW: Dkt 060643-WS, Aqua Utilities' corporate reorg / name change 

Kay, FYI. 

From: Pat Brady 
Sent: Monday, October 30, 2006 9:33 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco; Hong Wang 
Cc: Patti Daniel; Jennifer Brubaker 
Subject: FW: Dkt 060643-WS, Aqua Utilities' corporate reorg / name change 

As you are aware, the reorg will end up with duplicate certificates (and company codes) in Highlands, Lake, Pasco, and Polk 
Counties. As a consequence, the some subsidiary certificates will need to be cancelled and the associated Aqua Utilities Florida, 
Inc. certificates amended to include their territory. This is a house-keeping matter to recognize the long-standing Commission 
practice to have one system certificate, per company, per county. As a result, believe the following dkt title covers what is 
happening. Am also attaching a spreadsheet that links the Company Codes to the Certificate Nos. If you have any questions, 
just let me know. Thanks. 

Docket No. 060643-WS - Joint application for acknowledgment of corporate reorganization and request for approval 
of name change on Certificate 268-S in Lee County from Aquasource Utility, Inc. d/b/a Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.; 
Certificates 479-S and 549-W in Alachua County from Arredondo Utility Company, Inc. d/b/a Aqua Utilities Florida, 
Inc.; Certificates 053-W, 441-S, and 507-W in Palm Beach and Sumter Counties from Crystal River Utilities, Inc. d/b/a 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.; and Certificate 346-W in Marion County from Ocala Oaks Utilities, Inc. d/b/a Aqua 
Utilities Florida, Inc. to Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.; for cancellation of Certificates 424-W, 371-S, 441-W, 503-S, and 
585-W in Highlands, Lake, and Polk Counties held by Aquasource Utility, Inc. d/b/a Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.; 
Certificates 123-W, 510-S, and 594-W in Lake and Polk Counties held by Crystal River Utilities, Inc. d/b/a Aqua 
Utilities Florida, Inc.; and Certificates 0 8 3 4  and 110-W in Pasco County held by Jasmine Lakes Utilities Corporation 
d/b/a Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.; and for amendment of Certificates 422-W, 12043, 106-W, 154-S, 209-W, 506-S, and 
587-W in Highlands, Lake, Pasco, and Polk Counties held by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
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Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 

R RENAME N NO CHANGE--RETURN 
C CANCEL M MISSING 
A AMEND 

COMPANY 
CODE CERTIFICATE COUNTY NAME CHANGE FROM 

SU-821 R 268-S 
WS-688 R 549-W 
WS-688 R 479-S 
WU-787 R 053-W 
WS-768 R 507-W 
WS-768 R 441-S 
WU-174 R 346-W 

WU-827 C 424-W 
WS-822 C 371-S 
ws-822 c 441-w 
WU-766 C 123-W 
WS-630 C 083-S 
WS-630 C 110-W 
WS-819 C 503-S 
ws-819 c 585-w 
WS-772 C 510-S 
WS-772 C 594-W 

WS-880 A 422-W 
WS-881 A 120-S 
WS-881 A 106-W 
WS-883 A 209-W 
WS-883 A 154-S 
WS-884 A 587-W 
WS-884 A 506-S 

WU-879 N 002-W 
WS-880 N 359-S 
WU-882 N 084-W 
WS-885 N 076-W 
WS-885 N 284-S 
WS-886 N 226-S 
WS-886 N 279-W 
WS-887 N 182-S 
WS-887 N 238.W 
WS-888 N 435-S 
WS-888 N 501-W 

M LEE AQUASOURCE UTILITY, INC. d/b/a Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
ALACHUA ARREDONDO UTILITY COMPANY, INC. d/b/a Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
ALACHUA ARREDONDO UTILITY COMPANY, INC. d/b/a Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
PALM BEACH CRYSTAL RIVER UTILITIES, INC. d/b/a Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
SUMTER CRYSTAL RIVER UTILITIES, INC. d/b/a Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
SUMTER CRYSTAL RIVER UTILITIES, INC. d/b/a Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
MARION OCALA OAKS UTILITIES, INC. d/b/a Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 

HIGHLANDS 
M LAKE 

LAKE 
LAKE 
PASCO 
PASCO 
POLK 
POLK 
POLK 
POLK 

AQUASOURCE UTILITY, INC. d/b/a Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
AQUASOURCE UTILITY, INC. d/b/a Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
AQUASOURCE UTILITY, INC. d/b/a Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
CRYSTAL RIVER UTILITIES, INC. d/b/a Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
JASMINE LAKES UTILITIES CORPORATION d/b/a Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
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

HIGHLANDS AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 
LAKE AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 
LAKE AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 
PASCO AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 
PASCO AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 
POLK AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 
POLK AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 

BREVARD AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 
HIGHLANDS AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 
ORANGE AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 
PUTNAM AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 
PUTNAM AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 
SEMINOLE AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 
SEMINOLE AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 
VOLUSIA AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 
VOLUSIA AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 
WASHINGTON AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 
WASHINGTON AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 

NAME CHANGE TO 

AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. 
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

NO CHANGE 
NO CHANGE 
NO CHANGE 
NO CHANGE 
NO CHANGE 
NO CHANGE 
NO CHANGE 

NO CHANGE 
NO CHANGE 
NO CHANGE 
NO CHANGE 
NO CHANGE 
NO CHANGE 
NO CHANGE 
NO CHANGE 
NO CHANGE 
NO CHANGE 
NO CHANGE 


